- —

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

»»»»» o OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
e ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
JERRY APODACA ' P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR B ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
NICK FRANKLIN (009) 745-4861
SECRETARY December 26, 1978

Gulf 0il Corporation
Box 670
Hobbs, N.M. 88240

Re: Nopal Draw Unit
#1-C-8-21-25
Eddy County, N.M.

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of a Notice of Gas Connection
on the subject well from Llano, Inc. However, to date, we
have not received Form C-104 designating Llano, Inc. as the
transporter.

Pilease submit said Form C-104 at your earliest convenience.

yvou have any questions concerning this matter, please
feel free to call upon me.

Sincerely yours,

LI
W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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